

Rosemarie Leclair

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: April 21, 2017 7:20 AM
To: Neil Brodie; John Bozzo
Subject: 90 day

What's happened with this document. We talked about importance at mgr meeting etc... and I haven't seen it since... ditto the new protocol on issues mgt?

We need to produce this thing and keep it up dated as a rolling doc... and I and the VPs need to get it regularly.... I asked about a 90 day on some cases yesterday ... looking at timing with FHP release etc and not one VP had seen a new 90 day. Neil i think this needs to be yours to own (John and others to support) and ensure it comes out as regularly , (and that ... you, John and I?...go over it every week) but to a much smaller group, as the 2 week look ahead. Can we get that done... we seem to have talked about this a lot but I have yet to see it in motion....

Sent from my iPhone